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Date: 11 November 2021

Dear Sir/Madam

APPLICATION BY HIGHWAYS ENGLAND FOR AN ORDER GRANTING
DEVELOPMENT CONSENT FOR THE A47 NORTH TUDDENHAM TO EASTON
PROJECT

DEADLINE 4 SUBMISSION: COMMENTS ON DRAFT DEVELOPMENT CONSENT
ORDER REV 3

We have reviewed the dDCO submitted at Deadline 3 [REP3-010], and wish to make
the following comments.

With regard to Requirement 8 Surface water drainage, we note that the Environment
Agency have been added as a hamed consultee in part (2). We welcome this
addition and can confirm that this resolves our previously raised issues with this
Requirement.

We note that minimum consultation period in Requirement 19 Details of consultation,
has been amended from 10 to 15 business days. We are supportive of this change
which should allow us sufficient time to respond to consultations concerning the
discharge of requirements.
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